From: Permanent Secretary for Civil Service and Public Phone: 892 4320
Enterprises
To: All Permanent Secretaries Date: 12 June 2024

CIRCULAR 10/2024

Subject: Request for Nominations for Civil Service Medal File Ref: MCS 4/21
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The Office of the President is calling for nominations through the Ministry of Civil
Service and Public Sérvice Commission from members of the Fiji civil service for the
awarding of this year’s Civil Service Medals.

The Civil Service Medal (CSM) may be awarded to any member of the civil service
for distinguished devotion to duty and outstanding achievement and to recognise civil
servants who have immeasurably contributed to Fiji’s development as a Nation.

This year; 100 civil service medals will be given out with 60 medals for males and 40
for females.

Any member of the civil service is eligible for the award provided each member fulfills
the following conditions: .

a) Must have been a member of the Fiji civil service established cadre on or after 10®
October, 1987; and

b) Must have served Fiji with dedication and high example over a long period in a
responsible position;

¢) Have marked his or her career in the civil service by outstanding achievement in
duties in the service of Fiji and its people;

d) Must be a career civil servant with over 15 years of unblemished service;

¢) Must not have a civil conviction or outstanding domestic case or similar; and

f) Must not be a political appointee.

Nominations are to be submitted using the annexed nomination form supported by

respective Permanent Secretaries and sent to the Ministry of Civil Service by the 20™
of June 2024.

After assessment the selected nominees will then be recommended to the Minister for
Civil Service for further submission to His Excellency the President.

Your assistance in this regard will be highly appreciated and please liaise with the
Ministry of Civil Service through email at should you
require further clarification.



MINISTRY OF CIVIL SERVICE

NOMINATION FOR THE CIVIL SERVICE MEDAL

(Part I: Qutline the nominee 's emplovment details)
Part 1; Nominee Details
Name of Nominee: B
' Employment Number (EDP):
Current Employer:

Current Position:

Years in the Service:

(Part 2: Confirm whether the nominee has met the basic requirements — Yes/No responses)

Part 2: Basic Requirements Requirements

Met (Y/N)

Member of the Fiji Civil Service established cadre on or after 10" October,
1987
Must have served with dedication and high example over a long period in a
responsible position
Have marked his or her- carcer in the Civil Service by outstanding
achievement in duties in the service of Fiji and its people
| Must be a career civil servant with over 15 years of unblemished service
' Must not have a civil conviction or outstanding domestic case or similar
Must not be a political appointee
(Part 3: Narrative about the nominee's level of outstanding contribution}

[ Part 3: Short narrative to support the nomination

(] /

Part 4: Permanent Secretary’s Endorsement i —|
Comments: ’
Egnatl_lre: \ Name: ‘ Date:
| Ministry: N n - - ‘

All correspondence to be addressed to the Permanent Secretary for Civil Service,
P O Box 2211, Government Building, Suva, Fiji. Fax: (679)3302379 Phone: 3314588



Thank you.
).

Parmesl»({a:\'(

Permanent Secretarv for Civil Service




